David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 5:06 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Mineral Sale Rooms Clearance Sale Continues! * *

The Mineral Gallery

Erceptional Minenale Holiday Sale

29

Every Specimen in Every Room*
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When Ordering. Simply Paste this Coupon in your E-mail to Receive the Discount!
This Coupon may be used as Many Times as You Wish. until January Ist. 2012
* Some Consignment Specimens and Gold or Silver Specimens Carry Lesser Discounts.

She Sale Room Fearance Sale NMoves into December!

The Huge Clearance Sale in the Mineral Sale Rooms has been an amazing
success but there are still hundreds of minerals that need to find new homes!
All specimens remains at 75% off the original prices you see online and this

clearance discount will only last until the end of December! Now is a great

time to purchase a gift for the mineral collectors in your family or add
several items to your own collection. Large dealer orders are very welcome
as well as everything needs to go in the next four weeks! Here's the link...

Link to the Mineral Sale Rooms

The Holiday Coupon you see at the top of this page applies to all the other
mineral rooms on the website besides the Sale Rooms. This coupon also



expires at the end of the month and it can be used as many times as you
wish on any specimen you choose, even the new update mineral specimens!
Please don't miss out on this incredible offer!

Best wishes to everyone for a wonderful Holiday Season as we head rapidly
towards 2012!

Kevin

Contact Information
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Jain Cur Mailing List!
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